SGA Meeting Minutes for 10/09/2023

The meeting was called to order at 4:03 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 10/02/2023 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

• No Report

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

• The Board of Governors has a meeting tomorrow, Tuesday, October 10th.

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• Brooke Sears will deliver her report from FEB next week during the Senate meeting.

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

- Clarified the duties of all organization representatives as per the SGA Bylaws (which are readily available to students on the current SGA website), as well as personal duties as the Secretary.
- Showcased the SGA webpage on the development website to the Senate. If there are any adjustments or suggestions anyone would like to make, please contact Jade Hudgins at hudginsj02@mycu.concord.edu.

Parliamentarian – Kiyah Gibson

- Clarified the attendance policies and voting rights for organization representatives and general Senate members as per the SGA Bylaws. If you have any questions regarding these policies, please contact Kiyah Gibson at <u>gibsonk16@mycu.concord.edu</u> or speak to anyone on the Committee on Rules.
- Delegate Grey Akers has lost voting rights.

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

• No Report

Business Manager – Taylor Brown

- Clarified any confusion regarding requesting funding from the Budgetary Commission by going over the rules for the fiscal year of 2023-2024.
- Motioned for the budgetary rules to be approved. This motion was passed in the Senate.

Vice President – Taylor Glancy

- This week is Homecoming! The week's events will include the following:
 - Monday (Tonight): Blacklight Bingo 8:00pm 10:00pm, doors open at 7:45pm.
 - Tuesday: Photo Bling Keychains from 11:00am 3:00pm; Silent Disco from 8:00pm 10:00pm.
 - Wednesday: License Plates from 11:00am 3:00pm; Movie Night at 8:00pm.
 - Thursday: Parade at 6:00pm, bonfire right after. Lineup starts at 4:00pm, judging starts at 4:30pm.
 - The bonfire activities include a mechanical bull, bungee jumping, and a photobooth.
 - Friday: Stuffed Animals from 11:00am 3:00pm; Picnic in the Valley at 4:00pm, Outdoor Games at 5:00pm; Lip Sync at 8:00pm.
 - Saturday: Homecoming Game at 1:00pm at Callaghan Stadium. The Executive Board will need help getting parking together as well as other things. If you are available to help around 9:00am, please contact Carolyn Worley, Taylor Glancy, or Amberlie Wilson.
- If you have any questions regarding Homecoming week, please contact Taylor Glancy.

President – Amberlie Wilson

- Attended the Town Council meeting last week.
 - The council is moving forward with the water project.
 - The town council appointed a building commission to begin the steps to building a new town hall for Athens.
- New office hours are Mondays and Wednesdays from 9:00am 10:00am.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

• No Report

CUSAC

• No Report

Homecoming Elections Committee

- The Billboards were put up at 12:01am today. Tomorrow, October 10th, there will be some last-minute judging due to one of the judges being unable to attend. All candidates were emailed about this update.
- Food pantry donations are due at 5:00pm Wednesday, October 11th in the SGA Office. You can bring your donations by at any time beforehand.

Budgetary Commission

- The committee met today before the Senate meeting to go over a budgetary request from Psi Chi for \$100 for mental health awareness treat bags for Halloween. The request was approved by the Budgetary Commission.
- There was a motion to approve this request through the Senate. This motion was passed.
- Taylor Brown needs to speak with the student representative from the Student Veterans Association as well as Delegate Alyssa Austin after the meeting today.

Technology Committee

• No Report

Philanthropy Committee

- With Homecoming week, there is a philanthropy event for the candidates. The point system for the philanthropy event was emailed out to all running organizations. All food is due at 5:00pm Wednesday, October 11th. All collections go to the Veterans Office.
- On October 19th, the Children's Home Society is hosting a Trunk or Treat, and they have asked philanthropy to donate candy bags for the event. If anyone has any candy bags they are willing to donate, please contact Taylor Glancy. There will be an email going out sometime within the next week to make sure everyone on campus knows about this event.

Campus Life Committee

No Report

<u>Unfinished Business</u>

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

<u>Announcements</u>

- Hopper-Turing Society meets on Thursdays at 5:00pm in Science 105. This week, they are having an impromptu game night and will be watching the parade.
- Tau Kappa Epsilon is starting a fundraiser for St. Jude Children's Research Hospital to raise over \$500. If you are willing to donate, the information is available on TKE's Instagram.
- Alpha Psi Omega is still selling advertisements for their playbills. There was also a reminder to the Senate that Alpha Psi Omega has the cheapest dues on campus (\$5 per semester) for anyone willing to join. Alpha Psi Omega and Alpha Sigma Alpha are sponsoring Blacklight Bingo tonight.
- Anna Hardy announced a first-generation college student celebration on November 8th. If you are a first-generation college student interested in participating in the event, there are several different opportunities in which to do so. If you are interested, please contact Anna Hardy.

Meeting adjourned at 4:29 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins